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Notice of Rulemaking

Pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-15-201 et seq., notice is hereby given that the
Arkansas Department of Parks, Heritage and Tourism is proposing rules for the Arkansas Cultural
Institutions Trust Fund.

The Department is accepting public comment on these proposed rules through April 6, 2022.
Interested persons may review these proposed rules and make comments online to Leslie Fisken,
Chief of Legislative Affairs, Arkansas Department of Parks, Heritage & Tourism at
leslie.fiskenf@arkansas.gov. Written comments may be returned to Leslie Fisken, Chief of
Legislative Affairs, Arkansas Department of Parks, Heritage & Tourism, 1100 North Street, Little
Rock, AR 72201. Comments may be submitted by phone to Leslie Fisken, Chief of Legislative
Affairs, Arkansas Department of Parks, Heritage & Tourism, by calling (501) 324-9162.

A copy of the proposed rules can be found on the Division of Heritage’s website at:
https://www.arkansasheritage.com/public-notices. Copies also may be obtained by contacting
Arkansas Department of Parks, Heritage & Tourism, 1100 North Street, Little Rock, AR 72201,
Phone: (501) 324-9162.




Leslie Fisken

From: Leslie Fisken

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:37 PM

To: 'legalads@arkansasonline.com’

Subject: Full Run Ad

Attachments: LEGAL AD-ADPHT Arkansas Cultural Instituions Trust Fund- Notice of Rulemaking
3222.doc

Good afternoon.

The purpose of this email is to request legal advertisement of the proposed rule for the Arkansas Cultural Institutions
Trust Fund. We request that the advertisement be published for three consecutive days from March 7, 2022 through
March 9, 2022,

Please submit the invoice to my attention via email or at the address provided below.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

LESLIE FISKEN
Chief of Legislative Affairs

Arkansas Department of Parks, Heritage and Tourism
Office of the Secretary

1100 North Street

Little Rock, AR 72201

leslie.fisken@arkansas.gov

p: 501.324.9586 |c: 501.944.1492 |f: 501.324.9575
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